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From:                              Gray, Gray & Gray, LLP <kmonestime@gggcpas.com>
Sent:                               Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:11 AM
To:                                   Hampe, Laura M.
Subject:                          [GRAYMAIL] Fueling Your Future
 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

          April 2013 Issue No. 6         
It takes more than numbers.

 
Gray, Gray & Gray is here to help you "Fuel Your Future" by going beyond accounting services.  With

over 65 years in the energy business, we go beyond the numbers by delivering insight, guidance
and knowledge to our energy clients so they can achieve growth and profitability.  

 

Oil & Energy Magazine Features
"IRS Cracking Down on Employee vs. Contractor Classification"

by Michael D. Koppel, Tax Advisor at Gray, Gray & Gray 
 

Recently the IRS and U.S. Department of Labor announced their plans to aggressively
crack down on companies who - intentionally or accidentally - misclassify workers as
independent contractors, thus avoiding paying payroll taxes and benefits. Check out this
article to gain a better understanding of the difference between employee vs.
contractor classification, and how designating with care could help you to avoid
penalty.
 

http://campaign.r20.constantcontact.com/render?llr=b8lqn9eab&v=001VxpbIorwhVMWxNEzqHReXtVd7h6kI7_VC5QY-EoDr_KqFopu2CWj13HfKVEr_D33MocLyOpRraMmFzwwhIybVqmuZGiRrdEQSAASI9qURcu4leBqCfehlcwE-nT8EtgUkNhRyGmW-M0%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJR-a00rU4RLDtSOBwiXsN3wxfRfNAIM5EGh2_A7sGgnzgvEWcUddQaSMiqr915-G6bxsdiVVdmTQvoP5177ufWe8USCbEPUmtwPweHxMJeaGb0SdOaR0nUM2Ny1Y-mf85yUTEThEtCb9-p30yxVt3ZpjXUj8j0APLmIbzzPtMpbqNniQocfRUKtrIBVAlwJfdBUYgQf3Aty_c5FZ1Kv63cc2hXeIUtLW_a-7A92w-70xqVHbgGk5tCp8mO-P_0h1nwuLmBUp8O1WPJ_Zhoh4lzjgL7u0Qt-dhbszil_wOZfqZh1UVPIUgv0X1VK6SBXxUgeUIxO_Z29YmDRRD2n_WlETz1JWwr1h0M=
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Click here to read the full article.    
 
 

Have You Registered?
Accounting for Obamacare WEBINAR

Thursday, April 4, 2013
10:00am EDT

 

Did you miss our recent educational seminar on the Patient Protection and Affordable
Care Act (more commonly known as "Obamacare")? Then you do not want to miss this
webinar on April 4th!  

  
 

We'll share with you some ways to start addressing these changes now so you can avoid
undue stress at the end of the year.  The "Accounting for Obamacare" Webinar is free to
attend, but pre-registration is required. Please be sure to reserve your spot today!
 

Click here for more details and to register now.
  
  

Watch for Gray, Gray & Gray's 2013 Oilheat Survey 
arriving in your mailbox later this month!   

 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJTZ0IMQ5otLCFBlGb7X3LIwrWrj8SmZhPVa4jyjADPdwhYt1VU7yBHR-enGHRKilv7_x2i9y-1vUdbGlR8GsU136a4uCkNUl7oa131L_Or6RQh4xzkOeOFKlPRTjkuiSchpZo7sbXI2XFv17AzhHUTGrtbqs3KXVxXAyZN2AjL8mx1EDNZGruopT4MQY6jnQs_ueUYpESWZ588I_HSuxtjke0L0y2Y9r-YJailDfCq0xTiJW9E2n6NE6LG7lgdqraGM4g-MI1U8bcOYNeF4hWe2mLb2r5vB3x43PlBs7A5mqplfZ4k1rUL9PnJozxMWNL8jdYu84VrE2gErMaOYk-KM
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJTZ0IMQ5otLCFBlGb7X3LIwrWrj8SmZhPVa4jyjADPdwhYt1VU7yBHR-enGHRKilv7_x2i9y-1vUdbGlR8GsU136a4uCkNUl7oa131L_Or6RQh4xzkOeOFKlPRTjkuiSchpZo7sbXI2XFv17AzhHUTGrtbqs3KXVxXAyZN2AjL8mx1EDNZGruopT4MQY6jnQs_ueUYpESWZ588I_HSuxtjke0L0y2Y9r-YJailDfCq0xTiJW9E2n6NE6LG7lgdqraGM4g-MI1U8bcOYNeF4hWe2mLb2r5vB3x43PlBs7A5mqplfZ4k1rUL9PnJozxMWNL8jdYu84VrE2gErMaOYk-KM
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJR3uIJV7Kb1uUwHY61kfed-V9b2paut0PxnGRrXbCFWFz0bscE38C3EUt2FGS0cEhlFx57dcep7yU7oTU62aUsI4TZl1JKjqs04xqvbV6rnl_Jz99z10zI42WFouBMrMqULZ3MP4lPnjku71Nbv57-LdrspcUsvOHQTmxid1FOxHhacsmas1H-8WKn-M7ugDRkuPtTtb2Fso9xtVwk27arukH2125kLgWbH8UxMU8TWn3ipLEhNCVjb_d7uNecFhlUU1n3S_pw8rb40x1QVleHSZpTSKUaLpkBUcIM4QVzJyc0TTN7mYf-VlszrJ-fufsI=
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJTfr2esUNlOeLT_ks_XQuGh8DSPTS1C_kEe7-DPQCxCek_zGTX31bDqXg7PMBsTxsmxI4d8nG0fypBvVXH51Y6Rsf8oW0rYxCid7vFthuIyW2SS_yBdveIVcRgghS-VVoei4lCmLUJ4wNf_84BE49wZFWJsd026Mknjz4hAgJFkmMlXWBWWclMkUVU-H55_DzMywAHDcWZ_xNA0erAaV0bmSJKD0P7ob4rg5A7n49RKP6VEUPz51ITv1OA7dmhaNtjqfhVpqEDuFAiOTgIMEdv_DH6U5X_dzEzIF02P6juywOU2_O1Io4ArmT_IKfqo9vSOj8ifMVZ2VyzF_E3HmAvZC5Cfb6i1NBC44VdXhBSKa7SPWCy2JmSTbyu2CgX7npo=
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 Times have changed and so has the energy industry.
 

You can't run your business the same way you have in the past. 
That's why Gray Gray & Gray has developed

5-SPEED
 

5-Year
    Strategic
    Planning

         Exercise for
 Energy

  Dealers

Our industry experts will work with you to develop a customized five-year plan of
action to help move your company forward with confidence.

 
GET IN GEAR!

 
Contact Joe Ciccarello, Jeff Foley or Marty Kirshner today to discuss a

5-SPEED strategic plan for your energy business
 

                       

 
Client Testimonials

 
    

mailto:jciccarello@gggcpas.com
mailto:jfoley@gggcpas.com
mailto:mkirshner@gggcpas.com
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJR96vCZDwezIfg7Avf1cC297IJ0Qr_bL5FYmkCfYTfMVjyUXHURnxAoWCcxTk3dYxco0o7nkahsjaVv7Y1FbjnMakdiZ1iHs_pH9htp6zkBP-KASuJ_EXGklDoXDvRI3MkSZ1u8ORqyYFdOyoyiIXkeoRhviPPeQ3QoxwE2pM1yQK6GszsCDAErlhGvbrCBsurdOycJBQzb3zWSAlqzURKfujcheCvSzJelCxSX3mlbT_HBnZtuYIeRgpO1K2T8IZzHQhvuTSRQHbi8XOrWoquT8lHk0t6p0pcRtVVVsyofaboRQ2bj0BvD1VpdnCg0ukSou4r7yf1j_bfbipgVLBA2
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJQN1qHKEVBdaVAwSYHiwgnbqdB-1G9RlrnlvPm3Ft3xp06IykV4JfZaYpPZAPIeOtWdBg3nks_r24B4eYD-qZ9vKW1wZXgwF7oYsn7RuEqzzzJJ9ceaVnk78bZfGLnJpMjQRTeMcor9cvZwiX3oolDVfbwcCToj_epDXOVYTDKhx7kEbc8WcVUgA7BMnLD0ja34InxmP_frriX4dSft_H7Q-1koIZrGrPsN_9Qu53t30TYN2AM2VHFsMSHSLWpjmI27t8RLbxP1AziLxd6rQydgGsNrq7Z4_CJJf9eMKpzyKIH61vrVnmQn06sPOL58OtK-bpkeZB6lcENNGjsGx3TSiCWn01kJ564=
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"Gray, Gray & Gray is not limited to providing only traditional accounting. They have become
involved in everything from strategic planning to operations, and have also provided personal tax

planning and succession planning for us. They are among our most trusted advisors."
 

- Jim Garrett, Volta Oil Co., Inc.
 
  

"Gray, Gray & Gray has been an essential part of the growth and continued success of
Peterborough Oil. In addition to their always excellent guidance on tax and financial issues, Gray,

Gray & Gray played an integral part in the successful transition of the business from one generation
to the next, and served as our most trusted advisor during the sale of our company. Their knowledge

of our company and our industry make Gray, Gray & Gray an invaluable resource to us."
 

 - Jack Ford, Peterborough Oil Co., Inc.
 
 
 
 

 
 

34 Southwest Park
Westwood, MA 02090

781.407.0300
www.gggcpas.com
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001PoKn_F0JrJSxeoZOzu292yDLOFwiAQMfdc0_bYkxH41CjmlcvNzucWIs19T9UPN8DiVG93He-GjQ680-pWJi-PMNmXk82eodHkn8sadP7shbsnAk_ngbBUFg0vPL-rdeLK11hGdAgTtUue7OOJsb2Lvn1uCQgR7WwZEvCATI2yA=
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